
Regular Hours Overtime Regular Hours Overtime

$25/Hour $37.50/Hour $33.33/Hour N/A

$23/Hour $34.50/Hour $27.80/Hour N/A

$22/Hour $33/Hour $30.00/Hour N/A

$20/Hour $28.50/Hour $26.00/Hour N/A

$20/Hour $30/Hour $26.00/Hour N/A

$19/Hour $30/Hour $26.00/Hour N/A

$25/Hour 37.50/Hour $50.00/Hour N/A

$19/Hour $28.50/Hour $26.00/Hour N/A

$18/Hour $27/Hour $55.56 Per Day N/A

Regular Hours Overtime Regular Hours Overtime

$25/Hour $37.50/Hour $32.00/Hour N/A

$23/Hour $34.50/Hour $30.00/Hour N/A

$19/Hour $28.50/Hour $30/Hour N/A

$19/Hour $28.50/Hour $30/Hour N/A

Regular Hours Overtime Regular Hours Overtime

$25/Hour $37.50/Hour $32/Hour N/A

$21/Hour $31.50/Hour $32/Hour N/A

VENDOR Hercules Facility Solutions, LLC. All Points of Texas

Driver

Packer

Tractor/Trailer

Project Manager 

Supervisor

Moving Labor/Vehicles:

Technical Manager

Supervisor

Bobtail/Box Truck

Van

Installation Supervisor

Mover

Packing Service

PC Disconnect/Reconnect

Peripheral Disconnect/Reconnect

Installation Services:

Installer

Technical Services:

ITB 22-022

Thursday, March 17, 2022
MOVING SERVICES

Specs/Requirements                                                                AWARDED
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VENDOR Hercules Facility Solutions, LLC. All Points of Texas

Cost Per Item Comment Cost Per Item Comment

$2.50/Ea $.97/Ea

$3.00/Ea $1.65/Ea

$3.50/Ea $1.65/Ea

$4.00/Ea $1.98/Ea

$4.10/Ea 1.5 cu. ft. $2/Ea

$.50/Ea per day N/C

$5.00/Ea Per Day $5/$15.56 Daily, Weekly

$65/Ea 40" x 30" x 30" $6/Ea Per Day

$20/Roll $18.50 Per Roll

$1.07/Roll $1.26 Per Roll

$10/Roll $20.00 650/ct

$2.00/Ea $1.69 Ea

$2.00/Ea $1.69 

$.50/per foot $.25/Ea

$130.00 

Monthly Cost Comment Monthly Cost Comment

$1.80/Sq.Ft Includes Inprocessing, Detailed 
Inventory w/video surveillance.

Warehouse Floor 
Space $1.00/Sq.Ft

Warehouse Vault $40.00 per

Cable Bags

Box, 1.5 cu. ft.

Box, 2 cu. ft.

Box, 3 cu. ft.

Box, 4 cu. ft.

Optional Services:

Flat Screen Monitor Covers

Velcro

Packing Material Delivery Fee

Supplies:

Plastic Stretch Wrap

Tape

Colored Moving Labels

Store Assets

Panel Cart

Speed Pack

$125.00 

Lockboxes

4 Wheel Dollies
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VENDOR Hercules Facility Solutions, LLC. All Points of Texas

Onsite Storage 50' 
Trailer $160/p/m

Type QTY Type QTY

Tractor Trailers 3 Trailer 50-53' 15

Bobtail 6 Bobtail Trucks 12

Field Trucks 7 Tractors 6

53' Bob Trailer 1 Vans 3

48' Fkatbed Trailer 1

Monthly Cost Comment Monthly Cost Comment

-
Cost depends on size + weight 
of items that are to be disposed 

of.

Land Fill Cost Plus 
Labor + 

Transportation

Equipment

Number of Employees

Number of Vehicles

55 

16 

Years in Business

Questions:

42 

36 

All Rates are Regular Time

Disposal Services:

Dispose of Assets

25+ years 37 
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VENDOR Hercules Facility Solutions, LLC. All Points of Texas

                                            Yes Yes

N/A N/A

Opened by:

NEXT LOW: All Points of TX

LOW: Hercules Facility 
Solutions

SAVINGS: #VALUE!

AWARD DATE: 4/7/2022

Ashley Holt, MHMR Buyer,  Brittany Lucio, MHMR Purchasing Clerk

Insurance Yes Yes

No.

How is Overtime Calculated?

Do you charge for Travel Time? What is 
Rate?

No.

Outside of 50 mile radius of HFS Office - $150 surcharge.Do you have a Fuel Surchage?  Explain 
how amount is determined.

No.

1 hour travel time, rate is based on number of men + equipment.

N/A

Minimum 3 hoursIs there a Minimum Charge & how 
calculated?

Do you charge Mileage?  How is this 
determined?

Any work performed after business afters. 

Outside of 50 mile radius - $150

Portal to Portal

Trip Charge is Fuel Surcharge / Travel time is based on man hour 
rate. 

Overtime is waived.

N/A

Is there a Trip Charge? What is Rate?

What is the difference between a Trip 
Charge & Travel Time charge?

No

Signed Acknowledgement Signature 
Page Yes Yes

Yes

Financials No

Submitted Attachement C - Deviation 
Form Yes - See attached. Yes (none)

Submitted Attachment A - HUB

Submitted Attachment B - No Bid Form

Yes, $20.00 per truck/day.

Submitted Attachement D - Non-
Collusion Affidavit of Bidder Yes Yes

Submitted Attachement E - References Yes

"Bid Tabulation Statement"

All bids submitted for the designated project are reflected on this bid tab sheet.  However, the listing of a bid on this sheet should not be 
construed as a comment on the responsiveness of such bid or as any indication that MHMR accepts such bid as responsive.  MHMRwill make a 
determination as to the  responsiveness of bids submitted based upon compliance with all applicable laws, MHMR Tarrant guidelines, and 
project documents, including but not limited to the project specifications and contract documents.  The Agency will notify the successful bidder 
upon award of the contract and, according to law, all bids received will be available for inspection at that time. 
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